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A BY-LAV POR ALTERING AND CLOSING UP

A CERTAIN PORTION OF ST. ANDREW

STREET IN THE TÖWN OF SARNIA.

WHERBAS The Imperial OIl Company, Limited, own

or lease the lands on the North, South and West side of

that portion of St. Andrew Street herein considered.

AND WIERiAS tho sa. id Company has requested that

the portion of St. Andrew Street hereafter described be

altered and closed up and sold to the Company.

ANDbringing notice of this By-law has been duly

published and pointed up as required by Sec. 632 of the

Consolidated Munioipal Act 1903.

AND WIEREAS the consent of the Dominion Govern-

ment has been obtained to the

of said Street.

W;V THERJ-FogaI] The Muncil of the Town

of Sarnia enaets as follows,-

1. That that portion of St. Andrew Street which lies

between the West limit of Christina Street and the West

limit of Park Street, in the Town of Sarnia, the County

of Lambton, and which may be more particularly described as

follows,- Commeneing at a point on the North limit of

St. Andrew Street where the same is intersected by the West

limit of Christina Street, thence westerly along the North

limit of St. Andrew Street to the West limit of Park Street,

being the Eastern boundary of the property of The Imperial

Oil Company, Limited, thence Southerly along the West limit

of Park Street to the South limit of St. Andrew Street,

thence Basterly along the South limit of St. Andrew Street,

to the West limit of Christina Street, thence Northerly
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